
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 3/25/2013 10:18:07 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Could we come see you at 4 on Monday? 

I'm not doing anything for lunch 

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Acting Deputy Director 
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274 
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@epuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 10:17 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: Could we come see you at 4 on Monday? 

Checking now ... will get back asap. Thanks! 

Original Message 
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 9:24 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Could we come see you at 4 on Monday? 

Sure, 4pm would work. You want to come to my office or get coffee? 

Earlier would work for me too (in case you need to get to that Marines Memorial club visit). 

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Acting Deputy Director 
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability Safety and Enforcement Division California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274 
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
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Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2013 11:50 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: Could we come see you at 4 on Monday? 

I'd really like you to meet jane before we are coming to you with a problem :) 

If not then, the next week? 

Thanks 
Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
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